From: Barrett, Jon

To: Alanis, Sarah

Cc: Manor, Courtney; Alexander, Brittany
Subject: FW: FW: ZBA resignation letter

Date: Thursday, June 27, 2024 12:00:36 PM

See Chris Madigan resignation email below.

Jon Barrett

jbarrett@a2gov.or

From: Christopher Madigan ||| GG

Sent: Thursday, June 27, 2024 11:59 AM
To: Barrett, Jon <JBarrett@a2gov.org>
Subject: Re: FW: ZBA resignation letter

This message was sent from outside of the City of Ann Arbor. Please do not click links, open attachments, or follow
directions unless you recognize the source of this email and know the content is safe.

Thanks Jon,

To confirm | am resigning for the Zoning Board of Appeals. | appreciate your time and
effort.

Thanks,
Chris Madigan

On Thu, Jun 27, 2024 at 11:41 AM Barrett, Jon <JBarrett@a2gov.org> wrote:
Chris,

| was just notified by the Clerks office that | cannot move forward with a new
candidate until | get a resignation email from you. Please forward that asap!!

Thanks.

Jon Barrett

jbarrett@a2gov.or





